
 

The Town of Burrillville will provide accommodations needed to ensure equal participation.  Please contact the 

Burrillville Town Clerk at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made to provide 

such assistance at no cost to the person requesting it. A request for this service can be made in writing or by calling 

(401) 568-4300 (voice) or “via RI Relay 1-800-745-5555” (TTY). 

 

 

POSTED:  January 6, 2011 
 

  
MEETING of the Burrillville Rubbish and Recycling Committee to be held Monday, January 10, 
2011 at 7:00 P.M. at the Town Hall Annex, 144 Harrisville Main Street, Harrisville, RI. 
 
Members Present:  Donald Fox, Colleen Joubert, Robyn Volpini, Town Manager or designee, 
Director of Public Works or designee.  
 
Other Members Present: 
 
Members Absent: 
 
 
Public Comment: 
 
 
1) That the question of approving minutes of the regular meeting of the Burrillville Rubbish 

and Recycling Committee held on November 22, 2010, and the question of dispensing with 
the reading of said minutes; be now taken up.   

 
 

New Business to be considered and acted on: 
 

2) Introduction of new Town Council Liaisons David Place and Steve Rawson 
 
3) Discussion/action relative to accepting an annual schedule of meetings 
 
4) Review of Monthly statistics 
 
 
Unfinished Business to be considered and acted on: 
 
5) Discussion/action relative to resignation of Committee Chair Don Fox 
 
6) Discussion/action relative to progress of No Bin, No Barrel policy and performance of 

Coastal Recycling 
 

7) Discussion/action relative to holding a Recycling Day  
 
8) Discussion/action relative to results of Ocean State Power Grant application 
 



 

The Town of Burrillville will provide accommodations needed to ensure equal participation.  Please contact the 

Burrillville Town Clerk at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting so arrangements can be made to provide 

such assistance at no cost to the person requesting it. A request for this service can be made in writing or by calling 

(401) 568-4300 (voice) or “via RI Relay 1-800-745-5555” (TTY). 

 

 

9) Discussion/action relative to community outreach 
 

a) Advertising in local publications 
b) Community education 

 
 
10) Review and discuss the items proposed for future meetings 
 
 
11) Adjournment 



  

BURRILLVILLE RUBBISH AND RECYCLING  

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

 

Meeting Place: Town Hall Annex, 144 Harrisville Main Street, Harrisville, RI 

Meeting Date:  November, 22 2010 

Meeting Time:  7:00 PM 

 

Members Present: 

Donald Fox, Chair Andrea Hall, Recycling Coordinator 

Colleen Joubert, Vice Chair Greg Mislick 

Robyn Volpini, Secretary Allison Gelfuso 

Christine Mulligan  

 

Other Members Present: None 

 

Members Absent: 

Wallace Lees, Town Council Liaison  John Michael Karmozyn, Town Council Liaison 

 

Public Comment: Dick Gagnon of 825 Broncos Hwy, Mapleville, RI asked how will a Pay As 

You Throw program be paid for. It was explained to him that there are many variations of the 

program, (i.e., price/bag) most including a yearly fee. Our group is tasked with exploring the 

many options and presenting them to the Town Council. 

When PAYT happens, will taxes go down? We told him to direct that question to the Town 

Council. 

He also had a comment that his rubbish and recycling pick up sometimes occur on different days 

    

1) That the question of approving minutes of the regular meeting of the Burrillville Rubbish and 

Recycling Committee held on October 18, 2010, and the question of dispensing with the 

reading of said minutes; be now taken up. Greg Mislick motioned to approve minutes. It was 

seconded by Christine Mulligan and unanimously approved.  
 

New Business to be considered and acted on: 

 

2) Discussion/action relative to meeting between Town Administration and Coastal Recycling: 

Andrea Hall discussed the main complaints that she has received. She added that she has 

gotten feedback that Coastal has been worse over the last 6 months.  

 

Unfinished Business to be considered and acted on: 

 

3) Discussion/action relative to No Bin, No Barrel implementation:  

a). Progress of implementation- Packets were sent out. However, there were some glitches 

with distribution of them. Andrea mentioned that some were not affixed properly to the bins 

and some were passed out to residences that did not require them, i.e., Sanwood Estates. 

b). Wheel carts- Andrea Hall mentioned that there has only been one request so far so for 

now since demand is very low, we will continue to sell the wheel kits for the bins. 

 



  

4) Discussion/action relative to holding a Recycling Day and discussion of communication from 

Indie Cycle, LLC: We are not planning anything formal for the observance of Recycling Day 

rather we will advertise to residents how purge rubbish from the holidays, i.e., Christmas 

trees. 

Indie Cycle, LLC info was received and will be filed. 

 

5) Discussion/action relative to OSP grant for field trips/shred event:  We did not get funding 

for our 2 projects but there are other funds set aside for recycling that we should be able to 

utilize.  

 

6) Discussion/action relative to community outreach: 

a). Advertising in local publications- Andrea Hall mentioned that the full page ads get a lot of 

calls. 

b). Community education- Andrea Hall has 2 Maxman presentations at the schools that will 

be planned. At Steere Farm School, Andrea Hall will give a presentation. Andrea is 

coordinating to get blue bins in classrooms as well. 

 

7) Review/discuss the items proposed for future meetings: 

Donald Fox announced that he will be resigning from the Rubbish and Recycling Committee. 

He will be sending his letter in to the Town Council. 

 

Christine Mulligan motioned to not have a meeting in December 2010 and it was seconded 

by Allison Gelfuso and unanimously approved.   

 

8) Adjournment. Meeting was adjourned at 8:10pm. It was motioned by Christine Mulligan, 

seconded by Robyn Volpini and approved unanimously. 

           

 

Minutes approved by: 

 

__________________________________________________________________ 

Robyn Volpini, Secretary   Date: 

 

   Date filed with Town Clerk:  _________________________  



 
 
 

Rubbish and Recycling Committee 
Of the Town of Burrillville 

Notice of Regularly Scheduled Meetings of 2011 
 

 
The Rubbish and Recycling Committee of the Town of Burrillville schedules 

regular meetings for the third Monday of each month. 
 

The meetings are held at 7:00 p.m. at the Town Hall Annex, 144 Harrisville 
Main Street, Harrisville, RI, unless posted otherwise.   

 

Notice of change or cancellation is posted at the Town Building, 105 
Harrisville Main Street, Harrisville, RI. 

 
The 2011 meetings are scheduled as follows: 

 

January 10, 2011* July 18, 2011 

February 7, 2011* August 15, 2011 

March 21, 2011 September 19, 2011 

April 18, 2011 October 17, 2011 

May 16, 2011 November 21, 2011 

June 20, 2011 December 19, 2011 

 *These meetings dates have been changed due to holidays 
 

Louise R. Phaneuf 
Burrillville Town Clerk 



RIRRC Municipal Customer Monthly 

Summary: Burrillville - November 2010
Municipal Cap Summary:

For the current fiscal year, as of November 30, 2010, Burrillville has tipped 1,747 tons ( 32.8%) of its 5,320 ton cap, and has 

delivered 586 tons of recyclables to the MRF, for a MRF Recycling Rate of, 25.1%.

12 Mnth. 

TotalNov-09 Jul-10Jun-10May-10Apr-10Mar-10Feb-10Jan-10Dec-09 Nov-10Oct-10Sep-10Aug-10Material (Code): Account

13 Month Material Summary By Customer Account

COMPOSTABLES  8  2  2  0  0  43  33  17  17  2  11  29  56  211.68

 0  0  2  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0CHRISTMAS TREES 

(313): BURR932721

 2

 8  2  0  0  0  43  33  17  17  2  11  29  56LEAF/YARD DEBRIS 

(312): BURR932721

 210

PLASTIC  1  1  0  0  0  0  3  3  2  1  3  2  3  18.33

 0  0  0  0  0  0  2  0  0  0  0  2  0MIXED RIDGID 

PLASTICS (830): 

BURR158655

 4

 1  1  0  0  0  0  1  3  2  1  3  0  3MIXED RIDGID 

PLASTICS (830): 

BURR932721

 14

RECYCLEABLE 

MATERIALS

 112  152  138  89  144  123  115  150  111  109  122  125  128  1,508.41

 0  1  0  0  1  1  2  1  2  1  2  2  2MATTRESSES, BOX 

SPRINGS (330): 

BURR932721

 16

 44  60  65  39  60  50  44  63  53  49  51  52  55MAX MUN RECY IN - 

MIXED (712): 

BURR158655

 642

 0  0  1  0  1  0  0  0  0  0  0  1  0MAX MUN RECY IN - 

MIXED (712): 

BURR932022

 3

 64  86  69  48  75  69  64  75  56  56  63  64  71MAX MUN RECY IN - 

PAPER (711): 

BURR158655

 796

 4  5  4  2  8  3  5  11  0  2  7  6  0MAX MUN RECY IN - 

PAPER (711): 

BURR932022

 52

SOLID WASTE  418  435  467  338  417  350  405  485  400  268  393  343  345  4,643.66



 0  0  0  0  0  91  0  0  0  0  0  0  0DISASTER DEBRIS (204): 

BURR932721

 91

 0  0  0  0  0  2  0  0  0  0  0  0  0ENVIRONMENTAL/LITTE

R CLEAN-UP (401): 

BURR932721

 2

 25  22  28  28  28  36  32  28  30  0  30  25  0MUNICIPAL WASTE 

(201): BURR932022

 287

 393  413  439  310  389  221  373  457  370  268  363  318  345MUNICIPAL WASTE 

(201): BURR932721

 4,264

TIRES  4  1  0  0  0  0  6  3  3  0  9  4  2  26.64

 4  1  0  0  0  0  6  3  3  0  9  4  2TIRES (307): 

BURR932721

 27

 543  563  658  531 516 561 427 607 590  534 318 537 380Totals:  6,409

Page 2 of 3 12/5/2010



0

100

200

300

400

500

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%
1

1
2 1

5
1

1
3

8

8
9

1
4

3

1
2

2

1
1

3 1
4

9

1
0

9

1
0

8

1
2

1

1
2

3

1
2

6

4
1

8

4
3

5 4
6

7

3
3

8

4
1

7

2
5

7

4
0

5

4
8

5

4
0

0

2
6

8

3
9

3

3
4

3

3
4

5

Recycling Refuse
Recycling Rate

T
o

n
s

P
e

rc
e

n
t R

e
c

y
c

le
d

Municipal MRF Recycling Rate Trend:

Burrillville

N
o

v-
1

0

N
o

v-
0

9

A
u

g
-1

0

S
e

p
-1

0

O
ct

-1
0

D
e

c-
0

9

Ja
n

-1
0

F
e

b
-1

0

M
a

r-
1

0

A
p

r-
1

0

M
a

y-
1

0

Ju
n

-1
0

Ju
l-
1

0

Page 3 of 3 12/5/2010




	1-10-11 Agenda
	11-22-10 minutes
	Annual Schedule of Meetings 2011
	November 2010 statistics
	OSP Grant Rejection



